ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BEOARD
VISION

n
1. fallalln b4

ACCD Ul}ffl‘.h“n ILITY COMMUNICATION TRAMWORK

Crur Misston;
“Boumil by our core values — Accowntability, Commnnication and Teannzerk — we are connited to providing the fighest fevel of sefvice fo pior cistoniers -

DEDICATED-HELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICEY

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
November 4, 2014
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Mccting of the Board of Directors
MNovember 4, 2014
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items nol on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public commenis at the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minute time limit on
remarks 1s reguested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able (o pariicipate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing fo Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, C4A 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arvangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to
understand or commmuicate in Lnglish, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meefing.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heighis, CA 91748,

Page 10f4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to he rouline matiers, stalus reports, or
doctuments covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on

October 14, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
October 21, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented,

1.3 Water Purchases for September 2014
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting MNovember 18, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: December 9, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are

needed prior to formal Board action,

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
October 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2  Review Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report as of
September 30, 2014
No recommendation provided.

2.3 Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations
I'or Period Ending Scptember 30, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Statement of Operations.

2.4  Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Prepared by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLTP
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the receipt and filing of the
PWR financial audii for fiscal year 2013-2014.

2.5  Review and Approve Agreement for Shared Services Between Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company and Rowland Water Distriet
Recommendation: The Board of Direciors approve the Agreement.

2.6 Review and Approve Resolution No. 11-2014 Recognizing and Honoring

Ken Deck
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution.

Page 2 of 4



it Public Relations (Rose Perea)
o Communications Outreach (CV Strategics)

¢ Education Update
For information purposes oniy.

2.8  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
1tems that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
e CULEMA Elected Officials Summit, March 29-30, 2015, Renaissance
Esmeralda Hotel, Indian Wells, CA
Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues

Intentionally left biank.

Tab4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Intentionally lefi blank.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
o Apenda Regular Board Meeting held October 15, 2014
e Action Line for Meetings held October 15, 2014
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
5.3  TPuente Basin Water Agency (Dircetors Lima/Lewis)
5.4  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.5  Project Ad-Lloc Committee (Dircetors Lima/Tu-Yang)
5.6  Regional Chamber of Commeree (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
57 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)

5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)

Page3of'4



Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMA'TION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Personncl Report (Mr. Deck)
6.2 Engineer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Mr. Joseph Byrne)

Directors” and General Manager®’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Latc Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upoit a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need io

take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeling
of the Board of Dircctors of the Rowland Water District
Qctober 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Dircetor Anthony J. Lima
Dircctor Tercsa P. Rios

Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Kricger
Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk llowie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Ashley Hudgens, CV Strategies

Harry Peterson, Resident

David Malkin, Residents

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manaper
Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Scrvices

ADDITTON(S) TO THE AGENDA
MNone,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Mone.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the Consent Calendar was

unanimously approved.

Aves: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Nacs: Noneg
Abstain: Nonc
Abhsent; None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:
1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting Held on September 9, 2014

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Ileld on September 23, 2014

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for August 2014

1.4
Demands on General Fund Account for September 2014

1.5
Investment Report for August 2014

1.6
Investment Report for September 2014

1.7

Water Purchases for Angust 2014

MNext Special Board Meeting October 21, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Mext Repular Board Meeting November 4, 2014, 6:00 p.n.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

21

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for September 2014

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Dircetor Lewis, the Directors” Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Dircctors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Tima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: Monc
Abstain; Nonc
Absent: None



22

Introduction and Presentation of New Legal Counscl to Represent the Rowland Water
District

General Manager, Ken Deck, introduced Mr. Joseph T, Byrne, Best Best & Kricger (BB&K),
Attorneys al Law, as the legal counsel selected by staff following consideration of the Requests
for Proposal submilted by various law firms. Lle noted that Mr, Byme will be the “partner-in-
charge” for all Tegal work assigned by the District. Mr. Byme provided information on his
background and advised thal his practice at BB&K is exclusively a water-related practice. The
highly-qualified and diverse team ol altorneys available to the District will be able to address the
legal needs of the District. The Board welcomed Mr. Byrne on board and looks forward to a
very cffective working relationship.

23

Approve Tom Coleman, Rosemaric Perea, Sean Henry, Anthony J. Lima and Robert W.
Lewis as Authorized Signatorics on Behalf of the Rowland Water District

After discussion and upon motion by Director Bellah, scconded by Director Lima, the Board
unanimously approved the above-named signalories to sign on behalf of the Rowland Water
District.

Avyes: Dircetors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: MNone

2.4

Authorize Staff to Enter Into “Term Sheet for Proposed Water Treatment and Delivery
Agreement Puente Valley Opcerable Unit Intermediate Zone Project”

Mr. Deck described the current working relationship between the Rowland Water District,
Puente Basin Water Agency (Rowland Waler District and Walnut Valley Water Iistrict),
Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation and La Puente Valley County Water District. He
noted that the “Term Sheet” provides an outline and guidelines for the partics involved as the
project moves forward, Staff requested that the Board authorize Rowland to independently move
forward with this project whether Walnut Valley Water District agrees to proceed or not.

After discussion and upon motion by Direclor Lewis, scconded by Director Lima, the Board
unanimously authorized staff to enter into the “Term Shect for Proposed Water Treatment and
Delivery Agrcement Puente Valley Operable Unit Intermediate Zone Project” whether Walnut
Valley Water District is a party to the Agreement or not.

Avyes: Dircetors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
Noes, None
Absent: None
Abstain: None



2.5

Public Relations

Mus. Perea reported that the school year has started and the schools are all very cager to take
advantape of the classroom presentations that Brittnie brings to the schools. Ta date, there are
four schools (which include 17 classrooms) signed up for presentations during the nexl lwo
months. The Project Wet Teacher Workshop is sct for October 28, 2014 and the District has ten
(10) teachers from schools within the scrvice arca who have signed up to attend. Brittnie has
received several calls on the $750 Edu Grant available to tcachers and she is assisting those
teachers with the completion of the application which is due November 15, 2014,

o Communieations Update. Ashlcy Hudgens, CV Strategies, reported that the Press Releasc
on the debt refinance had been distributed to the attention of ACWA as well as ofher local
assncialion publications and that the Buckboard Days Parade outreach materials have been
completed,

e  Eduvcation Update
Dircetor Lewis referred the Board to the Public Affairs and Education Update and to the 220
sludents thal will be reached through November 5, 2014.

2.6
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= ACWA Fall Conference, December 2-5, 2014, San Diego, CA
Stalt was asked Lo register Dircetors Lewis, Bellah, Lima, and Lu-Yang to attend.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Tssues

Nothing to report.

Tab4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
MNothing to report.

Tah 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Tu-Yang advised that she had attended the September 17, 2014 Board meeting and
reported that Mt, San Antonio College made a presentation of their Water Conservation Project
and on the overall conservation efforts throughout the campus. Dircctor Lima reported that the
Chino Basin Watermaster also made a presentation at the meeting and that Three Valleys advised
that they arc moving forward with the design of well number three..



52

Puente Basin Water Agency

Divector Lima reported on the September 9, 2014, meeting and noted that the status of the

various projects was reported. Director Lewis reported that an update on the Federal and TRWM
Grants was provided. Mr. Deck reported that he, Mr. Coleman and Mrs. Perea had met with stall
from the Pomona Fairplex to discuss the possibility of entering into mutually beneficial projects
between the Ageney and the Pomona Fairplex.

53
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

54

Association of California Water Agencics

Dircelor Lewis reporled thal the Execulive Commitice had voted unanimously to support the
new Water Bond which will be included on the November ballot.

5.5

Project Ad-Hoe Committee

President Lu-Yang reporied that on-going projects were discussed as well as the finalists for
consideration as legal counsel lo represent the Distriet.

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Director Lewis reported on his attendance at the Government Affairs Committee meeting held on
October 13, 2014 and that the major topic of discussion was Proposition P which will be
included in (he November ballot, The Government Affairs Committce recommended support of
the Proposition,

5.7

PWR Joinlt Walter Line Commission

Nothing to report. The next mecting is scheduled for October 16, 2014, 3:30 p.m. at Walnut
Valley Water District.

5.8

Sheriff's Community Advisory Council

President Lu-Yang reported on the meeting held on September 24, 2014, She advised that the
community is putting forth considerable effort to address the issue of homelessness, She
reported that the erime rate is lower and that the Sheriff's Department now has more patrol cars
on the road due to the fact that Walnut is now a training facility for the Sheriff’s Department in
the Rowland Heights area.

5.9
Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
Nothing to rcport.



Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1

Personnel Report

Mothing to rcport.

6.2

Engineer’s Report

Mr, Deck reported that in connection with the pipeline being installed along Llarbor Boulevard,
the City of La labra has asked that the paving be completed prior to Halloween and that the
contractor has noted that this will not be a problem.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S RETORT
Nothing Lo reporl.

Directors’ and General Manager®’s Comments
¢ Dircctor Rios asked whether the Kiosk was operational and was advised that it is, She
advised that onc of her constituents had communicated to her that she was provided with
exceplional cuslomer service by Josh Clark, Customer Service Representative 1.
¢ President Lu-Yang advised that the For-Us Foundation will hold a fundraiser on
November 22, 2014 at Rowland High School and that the annual Casino Night fundraiser
will be held in March 2015.

Future Agenda Items
MNone,

Late Business
MNone.

A motion was made by Dircctor Lima, scconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried Lo
adjourn the meeting. The meeling was adjourncd at 6:57 p.n.

Attest:
SZUPEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Mceting of
the Board of Directors ol the Rowland Water District

October 21, 2014 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: Ihstrict Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President 5zu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony 1. Lima
Divector Robert W, Lewis

ABSENT:
Dircctor Tercsa P. Rios

OTHERS PRESENT:

Dr, William Mathis, Mathis Consulting Group
Junice Mathis, Mathis Consulting Group

Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:

Ken Deck, General Manager
Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA TTEMS

COMMENTS:
None.



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1
Review and Approve Resolution No. 10-2014 Commending Ted Carrera for ITis Years of

Service to the Rowland Water District

A motion was made by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Lima, to approve Resolulion

No. 10-2014 commending Ted Carrera lor his years of scrvice to the District.  The motion was
approved by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Dircetors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis and Bellah
NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Rios

ABSTAIN: Mone

Mation was passed by a vote of 4-0.

1.2

Authorize Staff to Enlist the Services of an Alternative Water Supply Project Manager
Through the Puente Basin Water Agency

A motion was made by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, anthorizing staff to request
that the Puente Basin Water Apency Administrator place the KND Solutions, LLC Consuliing
Agreement on the next agenda for review and approval. The motion was approved by the
following vote:

AYLS: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis and Bellah
NOES: Nong

ABSENT: Dircctor Rios

ABSTATN: None

Motion was passcd by a vote of 4-0.

1.3

Discuss Comments Provided by Director John Bellah

The Board discussed the comments contained in Director Bellah’s correspondence. No
reportable action was taken.

1.4

Discussion on District Philosophy on Compensation and the Development of District Policy
Facilitated by Dr. William Mathis

Dr. Mathis facilitated the discussion on the District’s philosophy on compensation and the
development ol District policy. No reportable action was taken.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None,



Future Agenda Items
None.

T.ate Business

None
Next Regular Board Meeting November 4, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Next Special Board Meeting November 18, 2014, 5:00 p.in.

A motion was made by Director Tima, scconded by Dircctor Lewis, and unanimously carricd to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m.

Attest:

SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DLECK
Board President Board Sccrctary







Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014

14000

{Acre-feet]

12000

10000

anoo

&000

4000

2000

=]
=)

]

b=

s
=4
e

Jul

= Current Year Maonthly Total

C— Prior Year Monthly Total

1
&5
- G =
o0
i o g
- by l |
ct Mo Dec

lan

M

=

(o
Feb

“Prior Year Purchased Water

= Lo =
: g ﬁ
miar Apr HEL

s urrent Year Purchased Water

lun




Water Purchases for CY 2014
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEW RECYCLED SYSTEM
JWL
LHH R-te PM-15 Miramar
L JAN 0.0 423.0 332.4 150.2
FEB 2.0 339.3 315.0 107.0
MAR 107.7 361.3 250.1 125.0
APR 72,3 233.2 449.2 151.4
MAY 2.4 459.5 486.4 124.6
JuN 0.0 469.1 483.0 110.8 1,063.0
JuL 0.0 405.1 483.0 110.9 1,090.0
AUG 0.0 4986 558.8 55.8 14132
SEP 0.0 451.2 576.0 31.8 1.059.0
OGT .0
NOW 00
BEC: 0.0
TOTAL 184.4 3,731.3 3,933.9 967.6 8,817.2 25.0 531.4
1,400 140
i | m2014 mmt3 ozoiz | | m201a mz0s3 @z |

Frepared By Dave Warren






OCTOBER 2014-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony J. Lima

Additional Comments

John Bellah

Date of " (Submit expense repar i
Meeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement | No Charge clalming mieage and/or mel
reimbursemant]
10/1/2014 Ihres Vallays Board Meeting 5110.00 Milcage
10/9/2014 PEWA Meeting at RWD 5110.00
10/14/2014 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
10/16/2014 PWHR at Walnut $110.00 Mileage
10/18/2014 Buckboard Day Parade X
10212014 RWD Special Board Meeting S110.00
10/30/2014 Threo Valleys Leadership Breakfast X
TOTAL PAYMENT S550.00

Robert W, Lewis

SEPTEMBER
g/9/2014 RWD Board Meeting SHE.CD
9/23/2014 RWD Special Board Meeting SBE.00
4/25/14-9/30/14 |CSDA Confernece S176.00 Mileage & Meal
OCTOBER
10/1/14-10/2/14 |CSDA Confernece $176.00 Mileags
10/14/14 RWD Board Meeting SEB.0D
10/15/2014  JLAFCO Seminar SE8.00 Milcage & Meal
1042112014 MWD Special Board Meeting S88.00
1003002014 |Safely Appreclation Luncheaon bt
TOTAL PAYMENT S792.00

511000

10/1/2014 C504 Conference

10/9/2014 PEWA 5110.00

10/13/2014 San Gabriel Valley Gow, Affalrs 5110.00

10/14/2014 RWD Board Mesting 5110.00

10/15/2014 LAFCO Seminar $110.00 Mileage & Meal
10/17/2014 Senator Huff California Water Briefing $110.00

10/18/2014 Buckboard Day Parade ki

10/21/2014 RWD Special Board Mesting S110.00

10/30/2014 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X

10/30/2014 safety Appreciation Luncheon X

TOTAL PAYMENT

£770.00




TOTAL PAYMENT 40.00
Teresa Rios

10/14/2014 RWD Board Mesting 5110.00
10/15/2014 LAFCO Seminar S110.00
10182014 Buckboard Day Parade X
10/30/2014 Safety Appreciation Luncheon

TOTAL PAYMENT £220.00
MENYT:

Ken Deck






September 30, 2014

Quarterly Investment Review




Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

$3,500,000

LAIF Value = $3,115,304.00

53,000,080 — e

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

51,500,000

T R

$1,000,000 &

: o076

£500,000

5-

12/31/2013 3/31/2014 6/30/2014 5/30/2014
Account Balance 51,163,371 51,663,199 51,963,955 53,115,304

Interest Rate 0.26% 0.23% 0.22% 0249




CD Placement Portfolio

CD Placement Value = $2,176,000.00

1,200,000

$917,000

S&805,000
800,000 - ER— | 1

| s349000 |

400,000 $1'U S;Dﬂﬂ_

0.45%

4.83% 16.04% ’ 26,905 [ 42.14%

July -Sept Oct - Deg Jan - Mar Apr-luns
Full Maturity 5105000 5349000 SEQS,000 5917000
[nterest Rate 0455 0.57% QL445% D453
¥ of Investment Porticlia 16.045% 42.14%




Cash Reserves

$2,245,000

| |
Ll ek Bclndﬂonfaﬁo Value = '812.489.637.00-

$1,230,000

5500,000

$1,645,000

51,000,000

=1,500,000

52,000,000

$3,880,000

$3,150,000

52,500,000

53,000,000

53,500,000

$4,000,000 54,50

0-1Year

1-2Year

2-3Year

3 -4 Year

4-5Year

Cash Reserves

= Jul - Sept

$250,000

5730,000

5985,000

5500,000

-

= Oct -Dec

5645,000

5250,000

51,000,000

5745000

5745,000

= Jan - Mar

5500,000

250,000

S665,000

$1,885 000

5750,000

= Apr-Jun

$250,000

S-

£500,000

$750,000

5750,000

= Total Bond Portfolio

51,645,000

51,230,000

$3,150,000

$3,880,000

52,245,000

$339,637

= Interast Rate

2.41%

1.60%

1.02%

0L87%

1.41%

0.01%

= % of Portfalio

13.17%

9.85%

25.22%

31.07%

17.97%

2.72%




Account Balances - Contributions = Earnings

51,600,000

$1,400,000

51,200,000

51.000,000 —

S800,000

SE00,000

51,108 317

£400,000

5200,000

511,324

41,147,943

530,850

1210844

541000

-54,386

$1,285 108

1,356,144

847,000

-52,350

41,432,724

i ]
GASB 45 OPEB

—Trust Value =
$1.496,710.27
| |

51486, 710

YTD Earnings = |

241,000

520,041

S&1.000

S17351

535,000

=

417,415

835,000

e —

$38.085

(200,000}
| dn

Fab

Mar

Apr

[Wlay

lun

Jul

ALUE

Sep

= Balance 51,109 517,

51,147,503,

51219843,

51,256,455,

41,295,108,

£1 356,148,

$1.415130.

51432 724,

81,456,710,

= Contribution S50.00000

£471 000,00

541,000.00

£41,000.00

441 000,00

S41,000.00

=35,000.00

£35 000,00

™ Earmings/Losses | 5[11,323.63

530,850.22

{4385 55)

5(2,349 04}

220,040,561

517,850.53

S{17.415.00

828 DE5.87




51,182,000.00

51,180,000.00

2012 Reéerve Furid Value |
$1,178,000.00 —— &1 179.790:00 —— -$1,206.

—

51,206.61 |

$1,176,000.00 | | — —-
$1,206.61 |

— [E—

_ $1,206.91 i

51,174 000.00

S1,172,000.00 | i — 5120691
$1,206.91
$1,170,000.00 | —— D T— = — —— — ST ETE
| 51196360

| 51,174,963 |
§1,168,000.00 | ju=l | . 73S ==

$1,178,583

>1, 172545
51,166,000.00

51,164,000.00

51,162,000.00

Fek: mAar Apr hlay | AUE Sep | Cict
® Interest| 5120691 | 5120651 | 51,206.91 | 5120691 | 5170681 | 51,20661 | 5120661 | 5120661 | 51,206.61 |
® Balance| 51,168.92 | 51,170,13 | S1.171,34 | 81,172.54 | $1,173,75 | 51,174.96 | 51.176.16 S31.177,37 | 51,178,58




517,000,000

516,500,000 -$31,726:00 $44,821:00

2012 Acquisition
i R e T e o Fund Value =

$16,000,000 | | Do |
| $53939.00 S7L206.00 $7,411.00 _ $13.976.521.00

315,500,000 | I NN $E=ias $=mEs 2= — =

$15,000,000 | — | u = $20,696-00$33,399.00 $47,301:00 —
115,628,670 =

$14.500,000 SR o el B =S
' 515,899,081

$15,897,349
514,':":":'_.':":"3 = | | 315'9?0‘1?&8: = ] | = I .
(515,094,490 | $52,461.00

[ 515,075,055
513,500,000 | — =1 1 = =158 AT

$13,924,060

513,000,000 i f : —— - . ! S

512,500,000 T : —
lan | Eel nar Apr Miay lun Jul

= Accured Income | 531,726.0 | 544,821.0 | 553,039.0 | 571,216.0 | S57411.00 | S20,696.0 | $33999.0 | 5473000 | 552,461.0
* Balance 515,899.0 | 515,897,3 | 515970,7 | 515,094.4 | 515,075,0 | 5150814 | $13.924.0




Purchase Cost

Main San Gabrief Basin

Acre Feet Stored = 4,989.0
Rate per AF = $593.00

&-

900
Sold to Suburban 'AS

G/30/02 2f15/11

=1,000

2,000

11/30/11

12/31/11

“otal Storaze

9389.0

13521

10/21/12

1 1;'3'Uf1-j'. B

Acre Feat

2,985.0

AF Purchasad

3631

= AF 5ald

(900.0)

Purchase Cast {S/AF)

3484

1.626.9

21015

4,985.0

13125

18875

5527

SEEQ

5560

—

OL




51,200,000 T 53,500,000

42,958,477 |
$1,000,000 Cyclic-Storage-Value- s - : — -

= $2.958.477.00 T $1,057,000

- 55,000,000

2,500,000
SB0C,000

52,000,000

SE00,000
5493,025

5435 600 - 51,500,000

5400,000

51,000,000

191,354
S5200,000 ° =

S500,000
_-_-_____‘_‘—'——-____ ——

e ——

50 =
| 6/30/09 F15/11 11/30/11 12/31/11 10/31/12 11!3&?102
= Total Investment | 54593.029 2258129 5449.483 51.32121249 51,375,129 52858477
Purchase Cost | 5493 029 5435600 £191,354 5862,646 563,000 51,057,000
= AF Purchased | 1.889.0 a00.0 363.1 1,636:8 - 1125 1,887.5







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2014




WATER REVENLIE
WATER METER CHARGES

COST OF SALES:
WATER PURCHASED
FIXED CHARGES
PUMFING POWER

TOTAL COST OF SALES

GROSE PROFIT
GROSE PROFIT %
GTHER INCOME

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

CRERATING EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES

EMPLOYEE & RETIREE EENEFITS
DEBT SERVICE EXPEMSE
PROJECT EXPENSE

EMGEMEERING

WATER SLPPLY PLANNING & BEVELDS.
OFFICE EXPEMSES
BMAINTEMANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
EQUIPMENT EXPENSES
PROFESSIONAL SEAVCES
SERVICE CONTRACTS

GENMZRAL LIABLILTY INSURANCE
TOOLS AND SUPPLIES

WERICLE EXPENSES

UTILITY SERVIGES

DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION & BENERITS
MEMBERSHI? DLES

WATER TESTS

COMPLIANEE

CRERATING ASSEESMENTS
WATER COMSERVATION
CONFERENCES
EEMINARS & TRAINING

EAAIK & INVESTHENT MEMT, FEES
COMMUNITY OUTREACKH
MISCELLAMECUS EXPENEES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NET OFERATING INCIME

INTEREST
INCOME

WET INCOME

EULEE |
FYE
EE0N2015
—————

14,000,000
6,200,000
20,200,000

10,200,000
275,000

200,000
10,765,000

8435000
4T
25,000

—— e

10,260,000

2,480,000
1,948,000
2,800,000
a0,000
10,000
100,000
175,000
350,000
30,000
20,000
115,000
250,000
125,000
25,000
0,600
¥5,000
185,000
25,000
20,600
70,000
200,000
10,000
0,000
&0,000
120,600
1G0.Ca0
___sScen

9.508.000

751.000

0000

51.051,000
e T

_ WARIARLE

WOF CY PY % OF FAVORABLE o OF
BUDGET AMOUNT ASTUAL ALTUAL SALES (UNFAVORAILE) EUDGET
25% 5,600,000 4 AEE ACT 4441 o0 T411% Q85 407 28.15%
265 1,460,000 1,557 026 1,554 489 25.89% 17,026 1.10%
5,060,000 5,052 433 TR 100.00% 1,002 453 19.35%
25% 2,450,000 2,574,822 2843805 £815% {424,382 <18, G6%
25% BE,TS0 £ 5y 53023 1.06% 5188 7550
5% ¥2.500 19eeag 414 2,005, 154,132 TR
2,691,250 3958075 233288 52.29%, 475,825 1T EN %
2,958,750 2,BE? 253 2B 114 A7 1% 528,608 E241%

&7 ETL 48%

25 206,250 10833 128744 1.470% 710,037 17.29%
2,865,000 3,023 571 2ATAESD 40.96% 480 511 17 52%
265 622,500 7 25 5&6.012 10.83% 15214 ZA44%
25% 287,250 452710 B4T 674 7.50% a3 540 5EE%
25% F00,000 . - 0.00% TG00 100.00%
25% 12,400 508 E73 - 441% (456,273 -3970,88%
25% 2,400 8,268 = C.14% 15 TEA) 23075
25% 24,000 47 238 171 453 C.75% (22508 0% T4%
25% £3,760 55,055 ag.an C.58% (182308 -54.85%
25% ars00 59,087 65,285 CoEa% 2 37443
25% 7,400 7204 524 C.12% 56 5.85%
25% &000 3,584 35T 0% 1,106 22125
25% 20,750 25748 27 865 [t [ 546%
25% 52,500 52E1E 5525 CLETY @551 15.48%
25% 3,250 TOESD BE,S55 1.17% (55400 -126.08%
26% 6.250 B ASE 4,148 0.14% (2318 37,045
256% 17,500 14,158 14,265 fifee ) 3,345 19.11%
285% 18,750 24,558 17,108 D41% (6,815 -31.555
25% 41,250 25,273 27 GER bl 128977 I A6%
25% 11.240 4,765 4,024 0.08% 5450 57.64%
25% 7800 5258 2,530 .05 2,241 28.38%
250 17,500 4,068 24,240 0.08% 14,454 82,485
258, 50,000 25,555 24,5374 44 25405 4581 %
24% 2500 3E73 1,437 0.08% {1,373 RNl
25% 12800 12,BE7 4760 0.21% (3E “3.10%
25% 15600 26,250 11,622 043% {11,258 TAEE%
25% 25000 16,704 M,550 0.8 5,296 I1.18%
25% 25,000 32 A6E 19,704 0.54% (7,366 31.47%
2y 11250 15,018 7295 ne {1, 7EE) BTN
2377250 2,135,362 1.843,994 35,255 245,888 o
25% 187 750 BE0,200 1.o0e s 14,715 702,458 747 B,
25% TEO00 145, 7EE 23407 2.41% 70766 4 388
3 222 7EQ 5 1035975 5 1 057 235 1712% 3 TTARE 2042634



SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INCOME - 9/30/14

BUDGET

WARIANCE
FYE e OF cY Py % OF FAVORABLE ¥ QOF

Bf30FZ015 BUDGET AMOLINT ACTUAL ACTUAL SALES {LUNFAVORAEBLE) BUCGET

e — m——— L —

CUSTOMER PENALTIES 180,000 5% 7,600 41,478 41,714 0.45% (E021) -12.58%
CONMNECTION FEES £0,000 25% 10,000 11,6835 13150 913% 1,B35 16.35%
RECONNECTION FEES 20,000 25% 5,000 517C G025 0. 06%: 176 S.40%
FROPERTY TAXES 300,000 25% ¥5,000 8,617 30,357 Q.07 (683563} -81,15%
ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 5% 2,500 . - 2.00% T2 A0 =100.00%
CONTRACT INCOME 120,000 25% 30,000 26,516 32 340 2.41% 516 28.38%
SHARELD SERVICES 125,000 250 31,230 26,843 - 0,29% %407 <14 0%
FLOW TESTS 5,000 5%, 1,250 3080 1a2c 1.03% 1.830 148.40%
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 15,000 25% 3,750 2872 4108 0.C3% a7 R R LY
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 825,000 25% 206,250 136.213 128,743 1.47% (70,037} 17.25%



SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES - 9/30/14

SALARIES & WAGES
ADMIMNISTRATIVE
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
MAINS AMD SERVICES
WATER TREATMENT

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE EENEFITS

DEMNTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE PLAN

DISABILITY INSURANCE

FAYROLL TAXES

PEMEICN CONTRIBUTIONS

FARS (GASE 45/0PEE)

RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE
UMEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
WISION INSLIRANCE PLAN
WORKER'S COMPENSATICN INSLRANCE
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

OFFICE EXPENSES

INFD TECH, SUPFORT SERVICES
FOETAGE, PRINTING & STATICNARY
SHCRTLIFE SUPPLIES

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ALIDITING

LEGAL

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
HYDRANTS

MAINS

METERS

PLUMPS

RECYCLED 'WATER
RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TELEMETRY

WALVES

RECYCLED WATER - Ol

TOTAL MAINTENAMCE OF WATER SYSTEM

oY
Aciual

270,825.00

24,899.00
159,261.00
147,300.00

607, 286.00

PY
Actual

224.971.00

32 05100
138,885.00
140, 706,00

B,720.00
162.00
118,225.00
1,028.00
2,528.00
44 31,00
131,106.00
108, 000,00
27,965.00
B18.00
1,864.00
13, 722,00

535,913.00

4:53,710.00

10, 045,00
ZEE.O0
124,481.00
AR0.00
ZB18.00
38.645.00
AT4,740.00
150,000.00
30.356.00
414,00
1,886.00
13,645.00

44 625.00
9.083.00
5.347.00

£47,674.00

59,055.00

3G.452.00
51200
2,347.00

20,500.00
9,246.00

39,311.00

29,746.00

12,300.00
15.283.00

313.00
5,342.00
1,104.00

12,8671

734000
1642500
B,£43.00
£,432.00
100.00

27,583.00

53,987.00

854,00
5.160.00
11,9590.00
Fe63.00
1.457.00
2 560.00
18.885.00
9.476.00
3,8939.00
3,825.00

66.286.00







WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Crelificd Public Accotntants S Cansultants

To the Board of Commissioners
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland

Joinl Water Line Commission
Walnut, California

We have audited the financial slalements of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission
(the Commission) for the year cnded June 30, 2014, Professional standards require that we provide
you with information aboul our responsibilitics under penerally accepted auditing standards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing ol our audit. We have communicated such
information in owr engagement letter to you datcd November 25, 2013, Professional standards also
require that we commumcate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the sclection and usc of appropriate accounting policies, The significant
accounting policies used by the Commission are described in Note | to the financial statements. No
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during
the year. We noted no transactions entered inlo by the Commission during the year for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or conscnsus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
bascd on manapement’s knowledge and experience about past and current cvents and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensilive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may difTer signilicantly from thosc expected. The most sensitive estimate aflecting the Commission’s
financial statements was depreciation expensc derived from the estimated useful lives for capital assets
which arc based on industry standards. We evaluated the key lactors and assumptions uscd to develop
depreciation expense in determining that it is rcasonable in relation to the financial statements laken as
a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audii

We encountered no significant difficultics in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

S
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, lrvine, CA 92606 * Tel: 714.978.1300 « Fax: 714.978.7593

{Mfices focated in Chrange and San Dicgo Connlies



Significant Audit Findings (Continued)
Corrected and Uncorivected Missiatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other (han those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. No such misstatements were identified.

Divagreements with Management

For purposes ol this letler, a disagreement with management as a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be significant to the financial
statcments or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

cnagement Represenfations
Manag t Rep fat

We have requested cerlain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated October 6, 2014,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consull with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. 1f a consultation
involves application ol an accounting principle to the Commission’s financial statement or a
determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
anditing standards, with management cach year prior to retention as the Commission’s auditors.
Ilowever, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship, and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applicd certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis which is required
supplementary inlormation (RSI) thal supplements the financial statements. Our procedures consisted
of inguiries of management regarding the methods ol preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic [inancial
statements, and other knowledge we oblained during our audit of the basic financial statcments. We
did not audit the RS1 and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL



Other Matters (Continued)

We were engaged to report on the combining stalemenl of revenues, cxpenses and changes in nel
position, and the schedule ol assels invested in capital assets by member agency which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSL With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the
[inancial slalements, we made ecrfain inguiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit
of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or Lo he financial statcments
themselves.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Commissioners and management of
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Iine Commission and is not intcnded to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

(U3 Wby it Goama) 1P

Irving, Calitornia
October 6, 2014



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013



POMONA-WATLNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISS10MN

TABLE OF CONTLNTS

Junc 30, 2014 and 2013
Page
Number
Independent Auditors’ Report 1-2
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary Information) 3-10
Basic I'inancial Statcments:
Statements of Net Position 11
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position 12
Statements of Cash Flows 13
Notes to I'inancial Statements 14 -23
Supplementary Information:
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Posilion 24-125

Schedule of Assets Invested in Capital Assets
By Member Agency 26



WHITE NELSONDIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilicd Public Accountant SeCansultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland

Joint Water Linc Commission
Walnut, Cahloma

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements of Pomona-Walout-Rowland Joint Water Line
Commission (the Commission), which comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 2014
and 2013, and the related statements of revenues, cxpenses and chanpes in net position, and statements
ol cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes 1o the linancial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statcments in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or crror.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on owr audils, We
conducted our andits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to oblain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements arc free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the lnancial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
crror. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
Commission’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order lo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the ellfectiveness of the Commission’s internal control, Accordingly, we cxpress no such opinion.
An audit also includes cwvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ol significant accounling estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Sl-
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 « Tel: 714,978, 1300 « Fax; 710978,7893

Offices located in Orange and San Dicge Counties



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements relferred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission as ol June 30, 2014
and 2013, and the respective changes in ils [inancial position and its cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of Amcrica.

Other Matters
Requived Supplementary Information

Accounting principles penerally accepted in the United States of America require (hat the
management’s discussion and analysis, as idenlified in the accompanying table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic [inancial stalements, 1s required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an cssential part of financial reporting for placing the basic [inancial statements in an
appropriale operalional, economice, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with audiling standards penerally acecepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responscs to our inquirics, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the
audit of the basic financial statements, We do nol express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance,

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purposc of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Commission’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information
listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the basic financial statements. Such inlormation is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to preparc the
basic (mancial staiements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used o prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic [inancial statements themselves, and other additional
procedurcs in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Tn our opinion, the information is [airly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

Lo Vel Mide Ghpnd) 1P

Trvine, California
October 6, 2014



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 30, 2014

This section of the Commission’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the Commission’s
fimamcial performance during the [iscal year that ended on June 30, 2014. Please read it in conjunclion
with the financial statciments, which follow this section,

FINANCIAL INGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year 2014
o 'The Commission’s net position increased by $42,327 or 1.82 percent,
¢ During the year, the Commission’s total operating revenues mcreased to $20,220,911 or
3.17 percent over the prior year amount, and operating cxpenscs increased to $20,224,212 or
3.14 percent over the prior year amount,

Fiscal Year 2013
¢ The Commission’s net position increased by $37,142 or 1.62 percent.
o  During the year, the Commuission’s lotal operating revenucs increased to $19,598,764 or
11.40 percent over the prior year amount, and operating expenses increased to $19,607,676 or
11.44 percent over the prior year amount.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the financial
statements and supplementary inlormation. The financial statements also include notes that explain in
more detail some of the information i the financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Commission report information about the Commission using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer
short-term and long-term financial information about its activities. The Stalement ol Net Position
includes all of the Commission’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors
(liabilitics). It also provides the basis for computing rate of relumn, evaluating the capital structure of
the Commission and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Commission. All of the
current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changces in Net Position, This statcment measures the success of the Commission’s operations over
the past year and can be used to determine the Commission’s credit worthiness and whether the
Commission has successfully recovered all of its costs through its walcr rates and other charges. The
final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purposc of this
slatement is to provide information aboul the Commission’s cash receipts and cash payments during
the reporting period. ‘The statement reports cash receipls, cash payments, and nct changes in cash
resulling [rom operations, investing activitics and provides answers to such queslions as where did
cash come from, what was cash used for, and whal was (he change in cash balance during the reporting
period.

Sec independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLR LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED})

June 30, 2014

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COMMISSION

One of the most important questions asked about the Commission’s finances 1s “Is the Commission as
a whole better off or worse off as a result of this year's activities?” The Stalement of Net Position, and
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Nel Position reporl information about the
Commission’s activitics in a way that will help answer this question. These lwo stalements report the
net position of the Commission and changes in them. You can think of the Commission’s net position -
the diffcrence between asscts and liabilities - as one way to measure financial health or linancial
position. Ovwer time, increascs or deercases in the Commission’s net position are one indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, you will need to consider other
nonfinancial factors such as changes in cconomic conditions, population growth, zoning and new or
changed governiment legislation.

NET POSITION

To begin our analysis, a summary of the Commission’s Statements of Net Position is presented
Table |,

TABLE 1
Condensed Statements of Net Position
Fiscal Year Fizcal Year Taellar Fiscnl Year Drollar
2014 2013 Change 2012 Change
Assols:
Current and other assets 5 5,436,194 3 5023307 5 A12,827 S 4610960 5 412401
Cupilul assets 1,301,548 |.315,695 (14,147 1,329,842 {14,147)
Total Assets 6,737,742 0, 339,012 398,680 5,940,808 308 254
Fanbilitics;
Current liabilities 4. 369,445 4,003,082 356,353 3,651,980 6l 112
Met Position:
Mel inveshnent in capilal assels 1,301,548 1,315,695 {14,147) 1,320 842 (14,147)
Kestricted 490 782 456,459 43 323 413,136 43,323
Urestricted 306,967 553,810 13,151 545 850 7.966
Tolal Mel Position 5 2,36B.297 5 2325970 b3 42,327 _ 5 2,2HH B3N8 5 37,142

Fiscal Year 2014

As you can see [rom Table 1, net position increased by $42,327 from fiscal year 2013 to 2014,

A further review ol Net Position on Table 1 shows that Restricted Net Assets (those established by
Commission policy, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements), increased to $5499,782 in fiscal
year 2014 due to the assessment of the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve capital surcharge. This
additional $43,323 was added to the $456,459 collceted in previous years.

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

Fiscal Year 2013

As you can see [rom Table 1, net asscts increased by $37,142 from fiscal year 2012 (o 2013,

A further review of Net Asscts on Table 1 shows that Resiricted Nel Asscis (those cstablished by
Commission policy, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements), increased to $456,459 in fiscal
year 2013 due to the assessment of the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve capital surcharge, This
additional $43,323 was added to the $413,136 collected in previous years,

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenucs,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Fiscal YVear Fiscal Year Dallar Viscal Year Tollar
2014 2013 Change 2012 Change
Operating Revenucs:
Water sales o member sgencies 520,124,285 £19,504,925 5 619360 17,499,140 5 2,005,785
Mewmber agency assessients 93,504 03,839 (275) 93,008 171
Other income 3,062 - 3,062 - =
Total Operating Revenues 20220911 19,508,764 622,147 17,592,808 2,005,956
Operaling Expenses!
Waler operations 20,130,437 19,517,354 613,083 17,506,968 2,010,386
Depreciation 14,147 14,147 - 14,147 -
General and administration TU.628 76,175 3453 T4 489 1,686
Total Operating Expenses 20,224,212 19,607,676 616,536 17,595,604 2,012,072
Operating 1.oss {3,300 (8,912) 5611 '(2,'?96} (6,1 16)
Monoperaling Rovenues:
Investment Hicome 2305 2731 {426) 3,231 (500}
Income (T.oss) Refore
Capital Conlribulions {906} (6,181) 3,185 435 (6,616}
Capital Coniributions - Surcharges 43,323 43,323 - 43,323 -
Changes in Met Posilion 42,327 37,142 5,185 43,758 (6,616)
Net Position A
Reginning of Year 2325970 2,258,528 37,142 2,245,070 43,758
Lind of Yeatr £ 2,163,297 §.2.325970 $ 42327 5 2,288,828 5 37,142

See independent auditors’ report.




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

While the Stalements ol Net Position show the chanpe in financial position, the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provide answers as Lo the nature and source of these
changcs.

Fiscal Year 2014

As you can see in Table 2, Operating Revenues increased by $622,147, Nonoperating Revenues
decreased by $426 and Total Revenues increased by $621,721.

A closer cxamination of the source of changes in net position reveals the Commission had an increase
in net position of $42,327 in fiscal year 2014 as opposed to a $37,142 inercase in 2013, This
represents a dollar change of $5,185 or a 13.96 percent increase. The reason for the variance from
2013 to 2014 was due to increase in waler operation maintenance costs as well as a slight increase in
general and administrative cxpenses costs as compared fo prior years, The decrease in nonoperating
revenue of $426 is due Lo a reduction in inlerest income. The Commission reserves are held in the
Local Agency Investment Fund (LATF) which ended in fiscal year June 30, 2014 with a yicld of 0.22%
as compared to 0.24% in fiscal year June 2013,

Viscal Ycar 2013

As you can sce in Tablc 2, Operating Revenues increased by $2,005,956, Nonoperating Revenues
decreased hy $500 and Total Revenues increased by $2,005,456.

A closer examination of the souree of changes in net position reveals the Commission had an increase
m net position of $37,142 in fiscal year 2013 as opposed fo a $43,758 increase in 2012, This
represents a dollar change of 56,616 or a 15.12 percent decrease. The reason for the vanance from
2012 to 2013 was due to merease in general and administrative cxpenscs as well as an increase in
water operation maintenance costs as compared to prior years. The decrease in nonoperaling revenue
of 500 15 due to a reduction in interest income. The Commission reserves are held in the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which ended in fiscal year June 30, 2013 with a yield ol 0.24% as
compared to 0.36% in fiscal year Junc 2012.

Sce independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

TABLE 3
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Tatal
2014 2014 Dollar Percent
Budget Actual Change Change
Revenues:
Ciperaling revenuics S20,111.514 $20,220911 108,007 0.54 %
Monoperating revenues 3,000 2,305 (693) (23.17)
Capital contributions 43,323 43,323 = -
Total Revenues 20,158,137 200,266,531 108,402 0.54
Expenses:
Water operations 20,032,000 20,150,437 (98.437) (0.49)
Diepreciation - 14,147 {14,147} -
Cicneral and administration T9.814 79,628 186 0.23
Total Expenscs 20,011,814 20224212 (112,398} {10.56)
Changes in Met Posilion 5 46,323 5 42327 00 (3.996) (8.63) %

The majority of operating revenue is derived from water sales to member agencies. The Commission
predicts water sales by using a three-ycear rolling average. This is done by estimating how many acre
feet of water will be purchased from the Three Valleys Municipal Water District at the prevailing
Tier T and Tier 11 water rales. As in previous years, these assumplions do not include any special
programs offered by the Commission in the cfforts to promote water conservation, In [iscal ycar
2013-2014, the Commission cstimated 22,618 acre-feet of Tier I water at an average rate of $891 per
acre foot. The Commission did not estimate any Tier Il purchases in fiscal year 2014. The
Commission purchased 22,826 acre-feet in 2014, In [liscal year 2012-2013, the Commission estimated
25,299 aere-feet of Tier T waler at an average rate of $821 per acre fool. The Commission did not
cstimatc any Ticr 1l purchases in fiscal year 2012, The Commission purchased 23,140 acre-leet
in 2013,

Sece independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS

The Commission’s net investment in capital assels totaled $1,301,548 as of Junc 30, 2014. This
investment in capital asscts includes pipelines and improvements, service conmeclions, lelemetry
sysiem and engineering cosls for proposed roads. There were no additions or deletions to capital assets
during fiscal years 2013-14 or 2012-13.

TABLE 4
Summary of Changes in Capital Asscts

Fiscal Figeal [iscal

Yoear Year Dollar Year Dollar

2014 2013 Change 2012 Change

Capital asscis, being depreciated:

Pipelines and improvemsents % 2,036,847 5 2.036,847 5 - & 2,036,847 5 =
Service connections 85,217 85,277 - 85,277 -
Telemetry system 29,050 29,050 - 29,050 -
Engincering for proposed roads 2,201 2,201 - 2,201 =

‘T'atal capital assets,

bheing depreciated 2,153,375 2,153,375 - 2,153,375
Less acoumulated deprecinlion:
Pipelines and improvements (787,581) (774,002} (13,579) (760,423} (13,579)
Service conncctions (32,995) (32,427) (308) (31,859 (568)
Telemelry system {29,050) (22,050) - {20,054 -
Cngineering for propossd moads {2.201) {2.201) - (2,201} -
Total accunmlated depreciation (851,827) (837,680) (14,147} (#23,533) {14,147)
Tatal capital assets, net 5 1,301,548 5 1,315,695 3 (14,147) % 1,320.842 S (14,147)

Additional information on the Commission’s capital asscts can be found in Notes 1i and 4 of the notes
to financial statements.

See independent auditors® reporl.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

LECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The Commission’s board of directors and administrative officer consider scveral factors when selting
the fiscal year budget. One factor is the water sales projection that each agency gives. This is taken
into consideration along with historical water use numbers in sctting future years operating revenues.
As in previous years, the majority of operating revenues are direcily offset by operating cxpenses.
This is due to the comelation between water sales and purchased water costs. In 2015, the Commission
factored in actual costs when looking at administrative expenses. This was determined by looking at
aclual time and/or maiterial cost in all matters dircetly relating to the Joint Water Line. As in previous
years, the last factor is the funding of depreciation and replacement of the water line. An amount equal
to $43,323 of the $46,323 change in ending net position, shown in Table 5 below, 1s projected to be
tramsferred to reserves for depreciation and replacement.

TABLE 5
Fiscal Year 2014 Actual vs. Fiscal Year 2015 Budget

Fiscal Year Fiseal Year Total
2014 2015 Daollar Percent
Mctual Budgel Change Change
Rovenues:
Operating revenues $20,220,911 520,639,181 5 418,270 207 %
Nonoperaling revenues 2,305 3,000 695 30.15
Capital contributions 43,323 43,323 - -
Tatal Revenues 20,266,539 20,685,504 418,905 2.07
Lixpenscy 20,224,212 20,639,181 (414,9659) (2.05)
Changes in Nei Position 42327 46,323 3,996 0.44
Wet Position At;
Beginning of Year 2325970 2,308,297 42.327 1.82
End of Year $ 2,368,297 5 2,414,620 5 46,323 [.96 %

See independent auditors’ report.




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Junc 30, 2014

CONTACTING THE COMMISSION'S TREASURER

This linancial reporl is designed to provide a general overview of the Commission’s finances and to
demonstrate the Commission’s accountability [or the money it reecives. If you have questions aboul
this report or need additional financial information, contacl Sean 8. Henry, Trcasurer,

Pomona-Walnut-Fowland Joint Waler Line Commission.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 10-



TOMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINLE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 560,707 1,046,004
Accounts receivable [rom member agencics 4,374,612 3,519,785
Intercst reccivable 530 556
Prepaid insurance 563 563
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,936,412 4,566,908
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents 488,051 445,628
Accounts receivable from member agencics 10,831 10,831
‘T'otal restricted asscts 499,752 456,459
Capilal assets:
Capital asscts, at cost 2,153,375 2,153,375
Less accumulated deprecialion (851,827) (837,680)
Capital assets, net 1,301,548 1,315,695
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 1,801,330 1,772,154
TOTAL ASSETS 6,737,742 6,339,062
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,369,445 4,013,092
NET POSITION
Met investment in capital assets 1,301,548 1,315,695
Restricted for capital assel repairs and replacement 499,782 456,459
Unrestricted 566,967 553,816
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 2,368,297 2,325,970

See independent auditors’ report and notes Lo financial statements.
it



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF REVENULS, EXPENSES
AND CHANGLES IN NET POSITION

For the years ended Junc 30, 2014 and 2013

OPERATING REVENULES:
Water sales to member agencies
Member agency assessments
Other income

TOTAL QOPERATING REVENULS

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Waler purchascs
Maintcnance
Depreciation
General and administrative contractual services
Insurancec cxpense
Legal fees
Audiling
Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPLENSES
OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Invesiment mcome

LOSS BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - SURCHARGES
CHANGLS IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' reporl and notes to financial statements.
e 1

2014 2013
$ 20,124,285  § 19,504,925
93,564 93,839
3,062 :
20,220,911 19,598,764
20,124,285 19,504,925
6,152 12,429
14,147 14,147
64,200 64,200
2,183 2,183

3,242 416

4,500 4,400

5,503 4,976
20,224,212 19,607,676
(3,301) (8,912)
2,305 2,731

(996) (6.181)

43323 43323
42,327 37,142
2,325,970 2,288,828
$ 2368297 § 2,325,970




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND

JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from member agencics
Cash paid to suppliers

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
RBY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Capital surcharge

CASH FLOWS FROM TINVESTING ACTIVITIES;
Interest received

MNWET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss
Adjusiment to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided (uscd) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Inecrease in accounts pavable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See independent auditors' report and notes to linancial stalements.
-13-

2014

2013

§ 19,363,023

$ 19,737,192

(19,850,651) (19,232,416)
(487,628) 504,776
43,323 43,323
2,331 2,947
(441,974) 551,046
1,491,632 940,586

$ 1,049,658 § 1,491,632

$ (3,301) & (8,912)
14,147 14,147
(854,827) 138,428
356,353 361,113

$  (487,628) § 504,776




POMONA-WAILNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a. Organization:

Pomona-Walnui-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the Commission) was [ormed under
the Joint Powers Agreement of 1956 between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water
District and the Rowland Watcr District (the Agreement) for the purpose of acquiring,
comstructing, maimtaining, repaiving, managing, operating and controlling a water transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the member agencies. On December 21, 2006, the Agreement was
amended, restated and renewed, and will continue to be in force for twenty years from this date,
with three, ten-year extensions allowable upon the writlen consent of cach of the member
agencics. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Commission has purchased all of its
water from Three Valleys Municipal Water District,

b, Operations:

The Commission purchases waler for resale to the member agencies at a price sufficient to
provide reserve funds for emergencies. In addition, the member agencics are billed for the cost
of maintenance and operation of the pipeline.

c. Fund Accounting;

The Commission reports its activitics as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manncr similar to a private business enterprise,
where the intent of the Conumission is that the costs of providing goods and services to the
member agencies on a conlinuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges.

d. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting:

The Commission’s financial stalements arc preparcd using the economic resource measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenucs are
recognized when carncd and cxpenscs arc recognized when liabilities are incurred, regardless
of the timing of related cash flows,

See independent auditors® report,
] s



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

NOTLS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

e. New Accounling Pronouncements:
Current Year Standards:

GASB 66 - “Technical Corvections, an amendment of GASB Statentent No. 10 and Statement
No. 62", required to be implemented in the current fiscal year, did not impact the Commission.

GASB 70 - “Aceounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees”,
required to be implemented in the current liscal year, did not impact the Commission.

Pending Accounting Standards:

GASB has issucd the following statements which may impact the Commission’s financial
reporling requirements in the future:

o GASB 68 - “decounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of (GASB
Statement No. 27", effective lor the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014,

e GASB 69 - “Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations”,
cffeetive for periods beginning after December 15, 2013,

e GASB 71 - “Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date, an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68", effective for periods beginning alier
June 15, 2014,

f. Nct Position

Net position of the Commission can be classilied into three components - net investments in
capital assets, restricted and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as lollows:

e Net investment in capital assets - This component of nel position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that arc atfributable to the
acquisition, construction; or improvement of those assets. Tf there are signilicanl unspent
related debt proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent
proceeds arc not included in the calculation of nel investment in capital asscts. Rather, that
portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

See independent auditors’ report.
-15-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINULD):
f.  Net Position (Continued)

e Restricted - This component of nel position consisis of constraints placed on net position
use through external constraints imposed by credilors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or consiraints imposcd
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

e Unreslricted net position - This component of net position consists of net position that does
not meet the definition of “net investment in capital assets” or “restricted™.

¢. Restricted Resources:

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available lor use, the Commission may use
restricted resources or unrestricted resources based on the Board of Commissioners’ discrction.

h. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenucs, such as charges for services (water sales and member assessments) result
[rom exchange transaclions associated with the principal activity of the Commission, Exchange
fransactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal value,
Non-operating vevenues, such as capilal surcharges and investment income, result from
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities in which the Commission gives (receives)
value without directly receiving (giving) equal value in exchange. Operating cxpenscs include
the cost of sales and services and administrative expenses. All expenses nol meeting this
definition arc reported as non-operating expenses, if any.

1. Capital Assets:

Capital assets, which include pipelines and improvements, sctvice conncctions, telemetry
system and engineering costs for proposed roads, are delined as assets with an initial individual
cost of morc than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets arc
recorded at historical cost. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value ol the assel or materially cxtend assct lives are not capitalized. Capital assels are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following cstimated vseful lives:

Asscts , Years
Pipelines and improvements 150
Service conneclions 150
Telemetry system 6
Linginecring costs for proposed roads 5

See independent auditors’ report.
< 16=



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTLS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
j.  Investments:

Investments are stated at their fair value, which represents the guoled or stated market value.
Tnvesimenls thal are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued
based on the stated fair value as represented by the external pool.

k. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows the Commission considers all investment
instruments purchascd with a maturity date of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

1. Accounts Receivable:
The Commission reporls ils accounts reccivable at invoiced amounts less allowances lor
doubtful accounts and other deductions, il" applicable. Management evaluates the ability to
colleet accounts receivable based on a combination of factors. No allowance lor doubtful
accounts was recorded as of June 30, 2014 or 2013,

m. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management, if necessary, to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimales.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

Cash and Investiments:

Cash and investiments arc reported as follows:

June 30,2014 June 30, 2013

Statements ol Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 560,707 § 1,046,004
Resliricted cash and cash cquivalents 488,951 445,628
Total cash and investments $ 1,049,658 § 1491632

Sec independent auditors’ report.
<17



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LLINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Cash and Investments (Continued):

Cash and investments held by the Commission at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the

following:
June 30,2014 June 30, 2013
Deposils i 86,020 S 574,325
Investment in California Local
Agency Investment Fund 063,638 917.307
Total cash and investments $ 1,049,658 3 1,491,637

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Commission’s

Investment Policy:

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Commission by the
California Government Code (or the Comimission’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The
table also identifies certain provisions ol the California Government Code (or the Commission’s
mvestment policy, where more restrictive) that address inlerest rate risk, credit risk, and

concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Tnvestment Type Maturity Allowed  _in One lssuer
Umited States Treasury Bills, Bonds
and Notes 5 years None None
United States Government Sponsored
Agency Sccurifics 5 years Mone None
Statc of California Obligations 5 years None None
California Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Banker’s Acceplances Notes 180 days 40% 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements I year None Mone
Lteverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Commercial Paper 270 days 40% 10%
Lacal Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Time Deposits 5 years None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None Monc

See independent auditors’ report.

I8



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER. LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Tnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in markel interest rales will adverscly aifect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the grealer the sensitivity of
ils [air value Lo changes in markel interest rates. One of the ways that the Commission manages 1t
exposure to intcrest rate risk is by investing funds in the California Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF).

The LAIF is a voluntary investment propram that is regulated by California Government Code
Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer ol the State of California. Investments in the
LAY arc highly liquid, and dcposits may be converted to cash within 24 hours withoul loss of
interest, The fair value of the Commission’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Commission’s pro-rata share of the
fair value provided by LAITF for the entive LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that
portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by
LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in LAIF’s investment portfolio are
collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgage-backed securities, other assct-backed securities, loans
to certain state funds and floating rate sccuritics issued by federal agencies, govemment-sponsored
enterprises, and corporations,

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Generally, credil risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a raling by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. The LALL is not rated.

Concentration of Credit Risk:

The investment policy of the Commission contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invesied in any one issuer beyond that stipulaied by the California Government Code.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 19 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Custodial Credit Risl:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the evenl ol the failure of a depository financial
institution, a povernment will not be able to recover its deposits or will nol be able to recover
collaleral securities thal are in lhe possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk lor
investments is the risk that, in the cvent of the failure of the counterparly (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The Calilornia Government Code and the
Commission’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits
made by state or local governmental units by pledging sccurities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securilies in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows linancial instifutions to sccure
Commission deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits. The financial institution used by the Convmission has indicated that there
are times during the course of a year where they may not have met the collateral requirements. In
addition, due to existing financial market conditions, there is a risk that the Commission may not
be able to recover its deposits in cxcess of FDIC insurance coverage if a [inancial institution fails
and the market value of the collateral 15 not sullicient to cover all deposits. At June 30, 2014, all
bank balances were insured or collateralized.

3. RESTRICTLED ASSETS:

Restricted assets are the accumulation ol capital surcharges asscssed to each member agency.
These funds are restricted for major repairs and replacement of water lines,

See independent auditors” report.
=20 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Junc 30, 2014 and 2013

4. CAPITAL ASSETS:

Capital assels activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Beginning Linding
) Balancc Increases Diecreases _ Balanec
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipelings and improvements $ 2,036,847 % - % - % 2,036,847
Service connections 85,277 F - 85,277
Telemetry system 29,050 - - 29,050
Engineering for proposed
roads 2.201 - 3 2,201
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 2,153,375 - LA 2,153,375
Less aceumulated depreciation:
Pipelines and improvemants (774,002) (13,579) - (787,581
Seryvice conneclions (32.427) {568) - {32,995)
Telemetry system (29.05() - {29,050
LEngineering for proposed
roads (2.201) - - o3 (2,201)
Total accumulated
depreciation (837.680) _ (14.147) - (251.827)
Total capital assets, net S 1.315.6495 8 (14,1477 5§ x 5 1,301, 548

Sce independent anditors’ report.
B §



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOIN'T WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increnses Deercascs _ Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipelines and improvements § 2.036.847 5 = & - b 2,036,847
Service connections R5.277 - = 85,277
Telometry system 29,050 - - 29,050
Engineering for proposed
roads 2.201 - - 2,201
Total capital assets,
bemyg deprociated 2.153.375 - = 2,153,375
T.ess accumulated depreciation:
Pipelines and improvements (T60.423) (13,579 - (774,002)
Service connoetions (31,859} (568) - {32,427}
Telemetry system (29,050) - - {29,050)
Lingincering for proposed
roads {2.201) - - (2.201)
Total accumulbated
depreciation (#23,533) {14.147) - (RH3T.6ED)
Total capital assets, net & 1.329 442 3 (14,147 & - 5 1,315,695

See independent auditors’ report.
o



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

5. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Commission is a member of the Association of California Water Agencics Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA/IPIA). The ACWA/IPIA is a risk-pooling sell-insurance authority,
created under provisions of California Government Code Sections 6500 ct. seq. The purpose of the
ACWA/IPIA is to arrange and administer programs of insurance lor the pooling of sclf-insured
losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage.

At June 30, 2014 the Commission participated in the sclf-insurance program of the ACWA/IPIA as
follows:

and excess insurance coverage has been purchased.

Auto Liability - Insured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is sell-insured up to $2,000,000 and
excess insurance coverage has been purchased.

Public Officials’ Tiability - Insured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is sell-insured up to
$2,000,000 and cxcess insurance coverage has been purchased.

The Commission pays annual premiums for these coverages. They are subject to retrospeclive
adjustments based on claims cxpericnce. The nature and amounts of these adjustments cannot be
cstimated and are recorded to msurance expense when refunded or invoiced. The Commussion’s
insurance cxpensc (refund) for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $2,183 and $2,183,
respectively. There were no instances in the past three years where a settlement exceeded the
Comimission’s coverage.

6. SUBSEQULUNT EVENTS:

Livents occurring after June 30, 2014 have been cvaluated for possible adjustment to the linaneial
stalements or disclosure as of October 6, 2014, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Sec independent auditors’ report.
=23 -



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES:
Waler sales lo member agencies
Member agency asscssments
Other income
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXTENSES:
Water purchases
Maintcnanec
Depreciation
Cieneral and administrative

contractual scrvices
Insurance
Legal fees
Auditing
Other
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
TInvesiment income

INCOME (1.OSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTTONS -
SURCHARGES

CHANGES TN NET POSITION
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report.

Water General and

Operations Administration Total
$ 20,124,285 § - § 20,124,285
13,754 T9.810 93,564
- 3,062 3.062
20,138,039 82,872 20,220,911
20,124,285 2 20,124,285
6,152 - 6,152
14,147 - 14,147
- 64,200 64,200
- 2.183 2,183
: 3,242 3,242
= 4,500 4 500
. 5,503 5,503
20,144,584 79.628 20,224,212
(6,545) 3.244 (3,300)
2,305 - 2308
(4,240) 3,244 (996)
43 323 s 43,323
39,083 3,244 42327
2,284,784 41,186 2325970
$ 2323867 S 44430 $ 2,368,297

~ 94




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencics
Member agency assessments
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Waler purchases
Maintenance
Depreciation
General and administrative

contractual scrvices
Insurance
Legal lees
Auditing
Other
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (I.OSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Tnvestment income

INCOML (LOSS) BEFORL
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES

CIIANGES IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' reporl.

Water General and
Operations Administration Total
$ 19,504,925 $ - 8§ 19,504,925
13,754 80,085 03,839
19,518,679 80,085 19,598,764
19,504,925 - 19,504,925
12,429 - 12,429
14,147 - 14,147
% 64,200 64,200
; 2,183 2,183
- 416 416
- 4,400 4,400
- 4,976 4,976
19,531,501 76,175 19,607,676
(12,822) 3,910 (8,912)
2,731 ; 2.731
(10,091) 3,910 (6,181)
43,323 - 43,323
33,232 3,910 37,142
2,251,552 37,276 2,288 828
$ 2,284,784 $ 41,186 $ 2,325,970

- 25



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLR LINE COMMISSION

SCHEDULE OF ASSETS INVESTLED IN
CAPITAL ASSETS BY MEMBER AGENCY

June 30, 2014

Walnut
City Valley Rowland
of Waler Watcr
Pomona District Thistrict Unallocated Total

Pipeline section A-B § 276438 § 151474 5 106,031 § - % 533943
Pipeline section B-D 188.719 150,958 94,359 - 434,036
Pipeline scetion D-1 - 527,953 328,914 - 856,867
Pipeline relocation 81,239 79,246 51,516 - 212,001
Engineering lor

proposcd road - 1,123 1,078 - 2,201
Telemetry system % . - 29,050 29,050
Service connections 66,374 8,455 10,448 - 85,277

$ 612770 % 919209 § 592346 § 29,050 § 2,153,375

Note: This schedule excludes accumulated depreciation.

See independent auditors' reporl.
_26 -






AGREEMENT FOR SHARED SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR SHARED SERVICES is entered into on November _ , 2014
(the “Filective Date™), by and between the BELLFLOWER-SOMERSET MUTUAL WATLR
COMPANY, a mutual water company, lormed pursuant to Part 7 of Division 3, Title 1 of the
California Corporations Code (Scctions 14300 et seq.) (hereinafter the “Company™), and
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a counly water district formed and operating under Division
12 of the California Water Code (Scetions 30000 ct seq.) (“Rowland™),

RECITALS

WHLREAS, the Company and Rowland have previously entered into an Agrcement for
Interini Personinel Sharing under which Rowland provided managerial services to the Company
in exchange for the Company paying the salary and benefit burden of the Rowland employee
providing those scrvices; and

WITEREAS, through the implementation of the Agreement for Interim Personnel
Sharing, the Company and Rowland have discovered other collaboralive opportunitics for cost
sharing and cost savings between their respective entities; and

WIIERFAS, the Company and Rowland desire, by the terms and conditions sct forth
herein, to put in place a structure under which they may jointly pursue such shared services for
their mutual benefit and for the benefit of their respective customers.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the
partics hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

| Identification of Shared Services Projects; During the term of this Agreement, eithet
Rowland or the Company may identify projects that provide an opportunity for cosl
sharing between, and possible cost savings for, the parties (such a project is referred Lo
herein as a “Shared Services Project™). When such a Shared Services Project is
identificd, the General Manager of Rowland (or his or her designee) or the Executive
Directot of the Company (or his or designee) who identifics that project’ shall
communicate the details of the potential Shared Services Project (including, but not
limited to, the nature of the project, the total cost of the projeet, the proposed cosls or
percentage of costs to be paid by each party, the projected cost sharing arrangement, any
estimated cost savings, and other details regarding the proposed implementation ol that
project), to the Responding Party’s management. Within a reasonable time, but nol to
exceed thirty (30) days afier receipt of those details (provided that the Tdentifying Partly
may require the Responding Party to respond within a specified time period), the
Responding Party shall inform the Identifying Parly via e-mail whether (he Responding
Party desires to pursuc that Shared Services Project with the Tdentifying Party. Ifthe

' 'The party on whose behalf the Rowland General Manager (or designee) or Company Lxeculive
Director (or designee) identifies the potential Shared Services Project shall be referred to herein
as the “Identifying Party” and the other party shall be referred to as the “Responding Party.”



Responding Party desires to pursue the particular projeet, the partics shall then ncgotiate
in good faith the terms and conditions applicable to that project (such as operational
details, cost allocation and payment terms) and, if necessary, append that project’s lerms
and conditions as a schedule to this Agreement.

Mutual Indemnification: Subject to any further speeific agreement between the parties,
each party (the “Tndemnifying Party”) shall indemnify the other party and its dircetors,
alficers, cmployees and agents (collectively, the “Indemnified Partics”) against any
liability, cxpense, cost {(including reasonable allorneys’ fees), damage, suit, action or
judgment that results from the Indemnifying Parly’s nepligence or willful misconduct
related to actions taken in connection with any Shaved Services Project, and that results
from (he Indemnifying Party’s breach of any obligation related to any such Shared
Services Project; provided that the Indemnifying Party’s indemnification obligation
hereunder shall not apply Lo the extent that any such liability, cxpense, cost, damage, suit,
action or judgment arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of any Indemnified

Party.

No Joint Venture or Partnership: Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create
or establish a joint venture, partnership, employment or agency relationship between the
parties, and ncither party shall have the power to obligatc or bind the other parly in any
manner whatsocver.

. Term: Termination: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the Effective
Date sct forth above and shall continue until terminated by either party as provided in this
paragraph. Either party to this Agreement can terminate the Agreement by providing
ninely (90) days® writlen notice ol intent to terminate to the other party.

. Notices: All notices and other communications hereunder shall be sent to the designated
representative for the party to which it is directed, by U.S. Mail, overnight courier
delivery, lacsimile transmission (with electronic confirmation from the sending party’s
facsimile machine) or e-mail (with telephonic confirmation of receipt), directed s sct
forth below. Any notice sent by U.S. Mail shall be deemed delivered three days afler it is
deposited in the mail, Any notice sent by overnight courier delivery shall be deemed
delivered on the date of delivery confirmed by the courier. Any notice sent by facsimile
transmission or by e-mail shall be decmed delivered as of the date of confirmation of
delivery; provided, however, that any confirmation that occurs after 4:00 p.m, shall be
deemed delivered on the next business day (i.e., a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or
California legal holiday).

If to Company:
Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company
10016 E, Flower Street
Rellflower, CA 90706
Adtlention: Executive Director
Telephonc: (562) 866-9980
Facsimile: (562) 866-2245
Li-mail: ken{@bsmwe.com



6,

Il"to Rowland:
Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
P.O. Box 8460
Rowland Ileights, CA 91748
Adtention: General Manager
Telephone: (562) 697-1726
Facsimile: (562) 697-6149
E-mail: tcoleman@rowlandwater.com

Amendment: No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid or enforceable unless in
writing and signed by both partics.

Governing Law: ‘This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws ol the Statc of California,

Severability: Tl any portion, part or provision of this Agreement or the application
thereof is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the invalidity shall not
affect other portions, parts, provisions or applications of this Agreement which can be
given effcet without the invalid portions, parts, provisions or applications, and Lo this end
(he provisions of this Agreement are declared Lo be scverable.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including any schedule to be attached hereto,
constitutes the entirc agreement between the parties with respeet to the subject matter
hereof, and there are no oral or writlen understandings, representations, or commitments
ol any kind, express or implicd which are not expressly set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHERLOT, the partics have caused this Agreement to be exccuted by their duly
authorized representatives as of the day and year first above written.

Dated:

Dated:

BELLFLOWER-SOMLURSET
MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

By:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By:







Resolution o, 11-2014

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District
Recognizing and Honoring Ken Deck,

WHERTAS, Ken Deck, hias served the water industry for over thirty-three years and has
provided dedicated service to the Rowland Water District for twenty-seven years and for over efeven years ftas
served as the General Manager; and;

UIHEREAS, Ken Deck fias overseen the expansion of the Rowland Water District recyeled
waler system by increasing the number of recycled connections from eight to 115, reducing the District’s
dependence on highly-Lreated, more expensive water wihile conserving the District’s and the region's potable
water supplies; and

WHEREAS, Ken fﬂﬁ‘c{ﬁms instrumenial in securing potable groundwater sources for the first
time since the Districl's incorporation in 1953, reducing the District 's 100 percent dependence on Metropolilan
Wty Exslrict; and

UWHEREAS, Ken @EEJE__ pursued the development of partnerships with neighboring water
agencies to bring {ower-priced, figh-quality water into the District at different entry points, implementing the
WDistrict’s long-term strateqy to diversify water supplies and reduce the District’s valnerabifity to potential
shortages from any otte source; and

WHEREAS, Ken @Eﬂﬁ,mamm’ the acquisition of additional groundivater rights in surrounding
water basins to furtfer secure the District’s water supply refiability; and

WHEREAS, Ken Deck_ fias consistently sought ways to make the District’s operations as
effictent as possible, including achieving the District’s [V Strategic Plan which included the implementation of
technologies, systems and applications required to improve Asset, Maintenance, Operations and Capital Project
Management; and

WHERTAS, Ken @Ecﬁ’&‘ Sforesight included fand’s-on computer tablets for field personnel for
the efficient and expeditious completion of duily work_orders, efiminating paper and the additional staff time
Lo process the work orders; and

WHEREAS, Ken Deck continuously supported and encouraged the District's vision te provide
exceptional customer service, Gy expanding District facifities and enfiancing the customers’ bill paying options;
and,



WHEREAS, Ken Deck_ fias encouraged and supported the District staff i tmproving Lheir
Enowledge and continuing their education by takjng courses and obtaining certifications for water treatment
and operation; and;

WHEREAS, Kett @ecﬁ,’s community service includes serving on the Board of Directors of the
San Gabriel Valley Water Association, the ACWA/JPIA Troperty Program Commitlee, the Citrus College
Water Techinofogy Advisory Committee, the Career and Qechinical Education Center ((TLC) and on the
Advisory Board of the Southern Califormia Foundation for Cross-Connection Control and fydraufic Research.
He served as President of the Southern California Water Utilities Assoctation and serves as Chair of the Public
Whater Agencies Group (PWAG) and as Lxpeutive Director of the California Utility Executive Management

Association: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District is grateful for Ken

DecR s dedication to the District, its customers and staff; and upon fis retirement desires to recognize fiis
accomplishments and commend fiim for a job well done;

NOW THERETORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District
as follows:

That the Rowland Water District bestows its fiighest commendation on Ken Deck for fis dedicated
service to the District, to the water industry as a whole and to the community.

The Board of Directors expresses its hearifell gratitude to Ken Deck for making the Rowland Water
District a model of efficient operation and customer service among public water agencies.

ADOPTED tfiis 4th day of November, 2014, by thie following roll call vote:

Avyes: Directors Lu-Yang, Lima, Lewis, Bellah and Rjos
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None
Szu Pei Lu-Yang Jofin E. Bellah Anthiony J. Lima
President Vice President Director
Robert W. Lewis Teresa P. Rjos

Director dHrector






strategic Communications ——=——
= Public Relations

___———-F"—':-._._______
CVISTRATEGT ES

PRECISION in PERCEPTIONT

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
November 4, 2014

» New Legal Counsel
- Press Release issued 10/21
- Slatewide/Industry concentration

« Management Transition
- Press Release
- Web language

s Writing Workshop
- Staffattended CV Strategics workshop 10/8
- Focus on headline skills, general press release preparation/distribution
- One-on-one practice to follow

» Updated Strategic Plan

- Incorporate management changes in language

- Planning session TRD

- Revised plan to be developed/written January 2015
Plan adoption anticipated early 2015

* On-going updates
- Website (sliders and text updated as needed)
- On-Hold Messages (payment options, winter water use)

45-025 Manitlou Drive, Sufte 13 1295 Corona Pointe Court, Suite 104
Indian Wells, CA 92210 Corona, CA 92879
P 760-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760 P 951-707-6356 | Info@cvstrat.com

Info@CVStrat.com



RWD — Board Update et

October 28, 2014 CVSTR A_T__E GIES —

PEEE |z PRECISIOM e PERCEPTIONT

= Press Releases

Date | News Story In Process | Completed | Distributed

6!3“ {_:CI{ ﬁvailable RO R

‘E{_z-_q‘_ _{;DU{‘;_EI'\E!EH MaﬂdHtES il S ok ko 0 R R

7/31 | Bellflower Somerset el s ]

9/9 Stage 2 - Mandatory sk e
| Restrictions

9_}’15 KiﬂSkﬂ-ﬂhh}" FdEFFFEE e s

Improvements

10/1 Buckboard Days E | S e R

10/1 | Grant Application pndibcddds

10/31 | Management Transition bl s




Tor:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum
Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

Movember 4, 2014

Public Affairs & Education Update

Scheduling classroom presentations
Classroom Presentations (October and November):
o November 4n- Blandford Elementary School
= 1% Grade
=  Water Cycle Bracelet
= 3 Classes
» 66 Students
o November 5"-Blandford Elementary School
» 18 Grade
v Water Cycle Bracelet
= 3 Classes
= 66 Students
o November 13-Rowland Elementary School
» 20d Grade
»  Water Cycle Bracelet
v 2 Classes
= 33 Students
o December 2M-Rowland Elementary School
n 20d Grade
»  Water Cycle Bracelet
22 Students
Buckboard Days Parade was a huge success with the festival having an attendance of about
2,500 community members
Attended a staff meeting at Jellick Elementary to market the Educational programs as well as
the EduGrant program
o Now meeting with teachers individually to assist with the EduGrants and to schedule
classroom presentations
Updating and redesigning the educational brochure
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
Updating the Lobby Player on a daily/weekly basis



e Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
o The "Website Visits and Pageviews" allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The "Pageviews" allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
» Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
o Creating content, ideas and layout for guarterly e-newsletter
e Checking weekly on the District's FaceBook and Twitter pages.
o Posting necessary information on the pages.
« Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
o Update pages
o Make relevant changes
o Updating the Drought Monitor page weekly
o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary
Attended the DWR Education Meeting/Tour October 22-23¢,
e Project WET Teacher workshop was held on Tuesday, October 28 and had a great turnout.

Brittnie L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative



Website Visits and Pageviews

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

| Visits

M Page Views

T

T

October 6-October 13 October 13-October 20

September 22-October €

Mew vs. Returning Visitors

800

JO0 -

00

400

300

m Mew Visitors

® Returning Visitors

HTOTAL

September 29-October Oclober 6-October 13 October 13-October 20
G




Source of Viewing

800

600

500

300

200

100

700 -

September 28-October & October 6-October 13 Oclober 13-October 20

m Desktop

# Mohile Device
I Tablet
HTOTAL




1ab




Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
1021 EAST MTRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CALITORNIA

Wednesdav, October 15, 2014 at 8:00 AM

As a matter of proper husiness decorum, the Board of Diréctors vespeetfully request

that all eell phones be turned off or placed on vibrate. Alse, to prevent any potential

distraction of the proceeding, we reguest thal side conversations be taken outside of
the meeting room.

The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance

local water supplies to meet our region s needs in a reliable and cosi-effective manner.

1. | Call to Order

Kuhn

2. | Pledge of Allegiance

Kuhn

3. | Roll Call

[] Bob Kuhn, President, Division TV

[] David De Jesus, Vice President, Division I1
[ 1 Brian Bowcock, Seeretary, Division 111

[] Joe Ruzicka, Treasurer, Division V

[ ] Dan Horan, Director, Division V11

[] Carles Goytia, Director, Division |

[ ] Fred Lantz, Director, Division VI

Execufive
Assistant

4. | Additions to Agenda (1] [2]

(Government Code Section 54954 2(b)2)

Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of (he board present at the
mecting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous votc of
those members present, that there is a need lo take immediate action, and that the need
for action came to the attention of the district subsequent to the agenda being posted.
The board shall call for public comment prior to voling (o add any item to the agenda
after posting.

Kuhn

Agenda —Regular Board Meeling — 10/15/2014 Page L of 5

[1] Indicates action antizipated by Board of Dircctors on this item
[2] Indicates information ilem: no hoard action required

Published to distriet website October 12, 2014




Reorder Agenda 2]

Kuhn

Public Commcnt [2]

fGovernment Code Section 54954.3)

Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the hoard on items of public
interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the district. The general public
may also address the board on items being considered on this agenda. The district
requests that all public speakers complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the
cxccutive assistant.

We request that remarks be limited to five minutes or less.

Kuhn

Discussion and action items: The board of directors and staff will discuss the following items,

and the board may consider taking action.

(Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one

motion unless separale discussion is requested,)

Consent Calendar [1] [2] Motion # 14-10-5012

The board is being asked to consider the consent calendar items | Moved
a-i as listed below. Consent ealendar items are typically routine
in nature and may be considered and approved by a single
motion. Any member ol the board may request that a specific
item be pulled from the consent calendar for further discussion.

Second

Kuhn

A.| Receive, Approve and File Minutes — September 2014 [enc] [1] [2]
e September 3, 2014 — Regular Board Meeting
s Scplember 17, 2014 — Regular Board Meeting

Staff recommendation: Receive, approve and file ax submitted

Tab 1

B. Receive, Approve And Tile Finaneial Reports — September 2014 lenc] [1] [2]
e Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents Position Report

o Consolidated Listing of Thvestment Portlolio

o YTD District Budget Monthly Status Report

o  Warrant Summary (Disbursements)

Stafl’ recommendation: Receive, approve and file ay submitted

Tal 2

C. | TVMWD 2013-14 Legislative Scoreeard fenc] [2]

StafT will provide a briel legislative scorecard summarizing the outcome of bills
supported and opposed during this last legislative eyele.

Informatian only

Tah 3

Agerida ~Regular Board Meeting — 10/15/2014
[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this ilem
12| Ioudicates information item; no board action required

Published to distriet website Qctober 12, 2014

*age 2 of 5




Resolution No. 14-10-743, Joint Tax Transfer Resolution Between Walnut Tah 4
Valley Water District, Los Angeles County, City of Walnut and Three
Valleys MWD, Annexation No. 2012-19 [ene] [1]

Approval of this resolulion operates to accept the action for the joint tax transfer.

Stafl recommendation: Approve ax stdwitted

E. | Approve Resolution No. 14-10-744 Regarding Intent to Participate in the Tab 5
Great California Shakcout fene] [1]

Anmually on October 16 the district participates in earthquake preparedness exercises
as part of the Great California Shakeout that includes simulated exercises in the event

ol a high magnitude earthquake in California,

Stafl recommendation: Approve ax sulbwitted

Resolution No. 14-10-745, Negotiated Tax Exchange Resulting from Tab 6
Annexation of Territory to County Sanitation District, Annexation No. 22-
420 fenel 1]

Approval of this resolution operales to accept the action for the tax sharing exchange
by the County Sanitation District.

Stafl recommendation: Approve as submitted

G.| 3™ Quarter Investment Update fenc] 2] Tab 7
Staft will provide an update of the district’s investments for the 3" quarter of CY
2014,

Tnfarmation Only

11. | Receive, Approve and File Capitalization Poliey |enc] [1] Tab &
The board completed its annual review during the October 1, 2014 board meeting; no
changes are recommended. The board is being asked to receive, approve and file as
writlen.

Stafl recommendation; Receive, approve and file as submiited

I. | Approve Event-Activity Calendar(s): October 2014 — December 2014 [enc] Tah ¥
1]

The board will receive, approve, and file as evenls authorized for
reimbursement by the district, in accordance with the district policy manual
Section 2.7.

Stafl recommendation: Nomne

General Manager's Report [1] [2] Tlansen

A. | Administration 1] [2]
Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Administration, and will
be available to respond lo any questions thereoll

Agenda ~Repular Board Mecting — 10/15/2014 Page 3 of 5
[17] Indieates action anticipated by Board ol Directors on this item
[2] Indigates information item; no board action requircd

Published to district website October 12, 2014




1. Directors’ Expense Reports for September 2014 Motion # 14-10-5013 Tab 10
Lene] [1] Moved
The hoard will consider approval of the September
2014 directors’ cxpenses that include disclosure of per
diem requests for meeting attendance, and an
itemization of expenses incurred by the district.

Second

Staff recommendation: None

1. | Engincering and Operations (1] [2]
Staff will provide bricf updates on existing matters under the guidance of Engineering-Operations,

and will be available to respond to any questions thercol,

. Calendar Year Imported Water Purchases Tier 1 — September 2014 Tab 11
fene] [2]

Includes imported Tier 1 water sales for the month ending September 30,
2014.

Informetion only

2. Miramar Operations Report — September 2014 [ene| [2] Tab 12

Includes a summary of the following reports for the Miramar Operations
Plant: water quality, monthly production, monthly and year-to-date sales,
hydro-generation production and operations/mainlenance review.

Information only

3. TVMWD Well No.3 Project No. 58446 — Design Mution # 14-10-5014 Tab 13

and Construction Management/Inspection Services | aoyed

[enc] |1]
. Second
During the October 1, 2014 board meeting staff

reviewed the bids received for the proposed Well No.
3 Design, Construction Management / Inspection.
Staff is recommending awarding of Lhis project to
Kennedy Jenks at an amount not-to-exceed $375,000.

Staff Recommendation: Approve as submitted

0

Finance and Personnel [1][2]
Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Finance-Personnel, and

will be available (o respond to any questions thereof,

1. Approve CY 2015 Health Care Costs and Addition | Motion # 14-10-5015 Tab 14
of High Deductible Benefit Plan [enc] [1] Miviil

During the OQctober 1, 2014 board meeting staff | second
reviewed the proposed CY 2015 health care costs,
including the addition of a high deductible benefit

Agenda —Roegular Board Meeting — 107152014 Page 4 of 5
[1] Tndicates action antivipated by Boand of Dircetors on (his item
[2] Indieates information item; no board aclion reguired

Published to district website October 12, 2014




plan. Staff is seeking direction [rom the board to
approve this action,

Staff Recommendation: Approve as submilted

9, | Directors' / General Manager Oral Reports [2] All
A. | Loeal Ageney Formation Commission (LAFC() Ruzicka
~ B.| Pomona Walnut Rowland (PWR) Joint Water Line Commission Horan
C. | Six Basins Watermaster Bowceock
D.| Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster Bowenck
E. | Chino Basin Watermaster Kuhn
E. | San Gabriel Basin Water Qualily Authority Kuhn
| G.| MWD Board De Jesus
H.| Additional Board Member Reports/Comments All
1. | Oral Staff Reports/Comments Hansen
10.| Future Agenda Items [2] Kulin
Kuhn

11.| Adjournment
Board adjourned to the November 5, 2014 Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m,

American Disabilitics Act Compliance Statement
Grovernment Code Section 54954.2(a)

&'

Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (incliwding auxiliary aids or services) thet
is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the district's
execittive assistant at (909) 621-5568 ai least 24 howrs prior to meeting,

Agenda items reccived after posting
Government Code Section 549575

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
publie review at the District Office located at, 1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA. The materials will
alsa he posted on the District's website af www. threevalleys.con.

The Three Valleys MWD Board meeting packets and agendas are available for review on the Distriet’s
website at www.threevalleys.com. The website is updated on Sunday preceding any regularly scheduled
board meeting.

Apenda —Regular Board Meeling — 1(H15/2014 Page 5 o5
[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates information ilem; no hoard action required

Published to distriet website October 12, 2014



BOARD MEMBERS

3
" THReE VALLEYS
) MWD

—
i
S y—
—

=

CARLDS GOYTIA

DIVISION |

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCDCK
DIVISION 11

BOB G. HUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN W. "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avanua
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

on Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568
The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meeting of : October 15, 2014

Approved: Motion No. 14-10-5012 approving the consent calendar
items A-l as follows: (A) Receive, approve, and file September 2014
minutes for September 3, 2014 and September 17, 2014; (B) Receive,
approve, and file September 2014 financial reports: Change in Cash
and Cash Equivalents Report, Consolidated Listing of Investment
Portfolio, YTD District Budget Monthly Status Report, and Warrant
Summary (Disbursements); (C) TVMWD 2013-14 Legislative
Scorecard; (D) Approve Resolution No. 14-10-743 Joint Tax Transfer
between Walnut Valley Water District, Los Angeles County, City of
Walnut and Three Valleys MWD, Annexation 2012-19; (E) Approve
Resolution No. 14-10-744 Regarding Intent to Participate in the Great
California Shakeout; (F) Approve Resolution No. 14-10-745 Negotiated
Tax Exchange, County Sanitation District, Annexation 22-420; (G) 3rd
Quarter Investment Update; (H) Receive, approve and file Capitalization
Policy (no changes); (1) Approve Event-Activity Calendars, October—
December 2014. Motion No. 14-10-5012 was approved unanimously
by a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-10-5013 to authorize payment of director
expense reports for August and September 2014, Motion No. 14-10-
5013 was approved unanimously by a 7-0 vote,

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD js a water resources management ageney that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. Tho
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




iy THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
¥~ THREE VALLEYS
MWD

I

S —

=
—

-
—

T

Approved: Motion No. 14-10-5014 authorizing the general manager to enter into an agreement
with Kennedy Jenks for Design and Construction Management/Inspection Services for TVMWD

Well No. 3, Project No. 58446 at an amount not-to-exceed $375,000. Motion No. 14-10-5014
was approved unanimously by a 7-0 vote,

Approved: Motion No. 14-10-5015 authorizing CY 2015 Health Care Costs without any changes
to the employee contribution within the existing plans, and the addition of a new product, High
Deductible Benefit Plan. Motion No. 14-10-5015 was approved unanimously by a 7-0 vote.

Upcoming Dates:

October 30, 2014 TVMWD Leadership Breakfast 7:30 a.m. @ Sheraton
Fairplex — Speaker: Jeffrey Kightlinger, General Manager of Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California — “Unprecedented Drought—Decision
Time In California”. RSVP to cdechaine@tvmwd.com or call 909-621-5568.

November 5, 2014 TVMWD Board Meeting, 8:00 a.m. @ TVMWD District Office

November 19, 2014 TVMWD Board Meeting, 8:00 a.m. @ TVMWD District
Office



	AGENDA November 4, 2014
	TAB 1.1 -  Minutes October 14, 2014 Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes October 21, 2014 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.3 - Water Purchases September 2014
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements October 2014
	TAB 2.2 - Quarterly Investment Report Period Ending September 30, 2014
	TAB 2.3 - Statement of Operations Period Ending September 30, 2014
	TAB 2.4 - PWR Audit Report FY 2013-2014
	TAB 2.5 - Agreement for Shared Services
	Tab 2.6 - Resolution 11-2014 Recognizing and Honoring Ken Deck
	TAB 2.7 - Public Relations
	TAB 2.8 - Upcoming Conferences-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 3.1 - Legislative Updates-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4 - Correspondence-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1 - TVMWD -October 15, 2014 Agenda/Action Line

